

From: William Brown

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 07, 2016

Subject: FCC File No. 0140-EX-ST-2016

---

Message:

Hello Mr. Ghaffari,

RE FCC file No. 0140-EX-ST-2016

Thank you for your question in regards to the operating bands referenced on our application.

The situation has changed and we are no longer in need of the 900 MHz inclusion in the application.

The STA is a request to operate in 470-680 MHZ and 614-698 bands.

Do we therefore need to alter the application or is this statement sufficient?

Thank you for your assistance.

William Brown.